NISHA K A



Personal Information

Email:

Email: nishamidhun202@gmail.com

Mobile: +917559005002

Personal Data:

Date of Birth : 17-09-1992

Gender : Female Nationality : Indian Marital Status : Married Religion : Hindu

Driving

License Status: TWO WHEELER

LICENSE

Father's Name: K.S Anilkumar Address: Kodappully House

: P.O.Peringottukara

: Thrissur

Kerala-680571

Objective

An Experienced Financial Consultant, Cost Accountant looking forward to take the next step in career by being Part of Esteemed Organizations by contributing to the growth of the organization through the skills learned from past work experiences.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Degree/course	Passing year	Board/University
Bachelor of Commerce (B.COM)	2015	Calicut University (Kerala)
Diploma in Hospital Management course	2022-2023	

STRENGTH'S

- ➤ Positive Thinking & Self Belief/ Confidence.
- Willingness to learn innovative techniques to up skill
- ➤ Team Player Mindset

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- ➤ Pharmacy assistant at Rayhan Eye Hospital Thriprayar from 01/01/2014 to 1 year
- ➤ Accountant at "BALAJI GOLD REFINARY AND JEWELLERS, Thriprayar, Kerala" from 01/10/2016 to 31/04/2018
- ➤ Financial Consultant "MAX VALUE CREDIT AND INVESTMENTS LTD, Thrissur, Kerala from 01/06/2018 to 09/02/2020
- ➤ Telecaller in Bajaj Finserv Private limited from 01/09/2021 to 6 months.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that, the facts mentioned above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

NISHA K A

PLACE:

DATE: